

- | | |
|--|------------------------------|
| <p>308. Planning & Transport Committee</p> <p>a. To receive an update from Cllr Ms Healy from the Planning & Transport Committee</p> <p>b. To note the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 13 March 2017 and 3 April 2017</p> | <i>attached</i> |
| <p>309. Updates from Committees</p> <p>a. To receive an update from Cllr Ms Gierth of the Environment Committee</p> <p>b. To note the minutes of the Environment Committee of 28 March 2017</p> | <i>To follow</i> |
| <p>310. Committees and Representations</p> <p>To review committees and representations ahead of the annual meeting of the council</p> | |
| <p>311. Standing Reports</p> <p>a. To receive an update from the Community Facility Working Group</p> <p>b. To receive an update on Jealotts Hill Community Landshare</p> <p>c. To receive an update on the Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group</p> <p>d. To receive an update on youth provision</p> | |
| <p>312. Neighbourhood Plan</p> <p>To consider and approve the draft Neighbourhood Plan for pre-submission</p> | <i>Circulated separately</i> |
| <p>313. Representatives Reports</p> <p>To receive reports from members present</p> | |
| <p>314. Clerks Report</p> <p>To note the Clerks report</p> | <i>attached</i> |
| <p>315. To confirm the date of the next meeting</p> <p>The next meeting of the Council will be the Annual Meeting on Wednesday 17 May 2017</p> | |
| <p>316. Closure of the meeting</p> | |

Refreshments will be available ahead of the meeting from 7.30pm

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are held in public are permitted. Those wishing To record proceedings at a meeting are however advised To contact the Parish Clerk as early as possible before the start of the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made.